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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 5:18 PM
To: ‘Brian Bols'

Subject: RE: corp. filing

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Piease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State vatues your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning. Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Sirmnply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 12:59 PM
To: corphelp
Subject: corp. filing

To wham it may concern,

When entering my corporate filing for Bols Construction, LLC this morning, I accidently entered the wrong federal ID #
from Bols Construction, Inc. Please correct the fein #, The correct FEIN # for Bols Construction, LLC is 27-3087928

NOT 59-1425244. Thank you for your help with this matter,
Briow Boly

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY
The infermation contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain
confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail and
any attachment(s} is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please e-mail the sender or cail Brian Bols at 772-283-8200. and destroy all copies of
this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you, :
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